

Family Violence Prevention & Services Program

Family Violence Prevention and Services Act State Administrators List

Updated 06/17/2020

ORGANIZATION	ADDRESS	WEBSITE
Alabama Department of Economic and Community Affairs (ADECA)	401 Adams Avenue, Suite 580 P.O. Box 5690 Montgomery, AL 36103	www.adeca.alabama.gov/
Alaska Department of Public Safety Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault	P.O. Box 111200 Juneau, AK 99811	http://www.dps.state.ak.us/
Arizona Department of Health Services Bureau of Women's and Children's Health	150 N 18 th Ave, Suite 320 Phoenix, AZ 85007	www.azdhs.gov/
Arkansas Department of Finance & Administration Office of Intergovernmental Services Victim Justice & Assistance Programs	1509 West Seventh Street P.O. Box 3278 Little Rock, AR 72203	www.dfa.arkansas.gov/

California Office of the Director
Governor's Office of Emergency
Services

3650 Schriever Avenue
Mather, CA 95655

<http://www.caloes.ca.gov/>

**Colorado Department of
Human Services**
Domestic Violence Program

1575 Sherman Street,
2nd Floor
Denver, CO 80203

www.colorado.gov/CDHS

**Connecticut Department of
Social Services**
Family Program Grants/Family Services

25 Sigourney Street
Hartford, CT 06106

www.ct.gov/dss/

Delaware Criminal Justice Council

820 North French Street
Carvel State Office Building
10th Floor
Wilmington, DE 19801

<http://cjc.delaware.gov/>

**District of Columbia
Department of Human Services**
Family Services Administration

64 New York Ave NE
Sixth Floor
Washington, DC 20002

<https://dhs.dc.gov/>

**Florida Department of Children
and Families**

1317 Winewood Boulevard
Building 1, STE 300Q
Tallahassee, FL 32399

<http://www.myflfamilies.com/>

**Georgia Criminal Justice
Coordinating Council**
Victims Assistance Unit

104 Marietta St.
Suite 440
Atlanta, GA 30303

<https://cjcc.georgia.gov/>

**Hawaii Department of Human
Services**
Social Services Division

PO Box 339
1010 Richards St. Room 216
Honolulu, HI 96813

<http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/>

**Idaho Council on Domestic
Violence and Victim Assistance**

P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720

<https://icdv.idaho.gov/>

**Illinois Department of Human
Services** Bureau of Domestic
Violence, Sexual Assault & Human
Trafficking

401 South Clinton St.
3rd Floor
Chicago, IL 60607

www.dhs.state.il.us/

Indiana Criminal Justice Institute

101 W. Washington St.
Ste 1170 East Tower
Indianapolis, IN 46204

www.in.gov/cji/

Iowa Office of the Attorney General
Victim Service Support Program

Lucas Building, Ground Floor
321 East 12th Street
Des Moines, IA 50319

<https://www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov/>

Kansas Office of the Governor
Governor's Grants Program

900SW Jackson, Suite 304
North Topeka, KS 66612

<http://www.kansas.gov/>

Kentucky/The Cabinet For Health & Family Services Department For Community Based Services

275 East Main Street, 3W-A
Frankfort, KY 40621

<http://chfs.ky.gov/dms/>

Louisiana Department of Children and Family Services

627 North 4th St 5-311
Baton Rouge, LA 70802

www.dss.louisiana.gov/

Maine Department of Health & Human Services
Office of Child & Family Services

221 State Street, Station 11
Augusta, ME 04333

www.maine.gov/dhhs/

Maryland Governor's Office of Crime Control & Prevention

100 Community Place, 1st Floor
Crownsville, MD 21032

<http://goccp.maryland.gov/>

Massachusetts Department of Public Health

250 Washington Street
Boston, MA 02108

<http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/>

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
Domestic Violence Prevention & Treatment Board

235 South Grand Avenue,
Suite 1108
P.O. Box 30195
Lansing, MI 4809

<http://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/>

Minnesota Office of Justice Programs
Crime Victim Services

445 Minnesota Street
Suite 2300
St. Paul, MN 55101

<https://dps.mn.gov/>

Mississippi Department of Health

Office Against Interpersonal Violence

715 S. Pear Orchard, Suite 102
Plaza 1 Building
Ridgeland, MS 39157

<http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/>

Missouri Department of Social Services

Family Support Division

221 West High St.
P.O. Box 1082
Jefferson City, MO 65102

<http://dss.mo.gov/fsd/>

Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services

Child & Family Services

P.O. Box 8005
Helena, MT 59604

www.dphhs.mt.gov/

Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services

301 Centennial Mall
P.O. Box 95044
Lincoln, NE 68509

<http://dhhs.ne.gov/>

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services

Division of Child and Family Services

4126 Technology Way,
Suite 102
Carson City, NV 89706

<http://dhhs.nv.gov/>

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Division of Children, Youth and Families

129 Pleasant Street,
Brown Building
Concord, NH 03301

www.dhhs.nh.gov/

**New Jersey Department of Children
and Families** Division on Women
Office of Domestic Violence Services

50 East State St
P.O. Box 729
Trenton, NJ 08625

www.state.nj.us/dcf/

**New Mexico Children, Youth
and Families Department**
Prevention, Intervention Division

P.O. Box Drawer 5160
Santa Fe, NM 87502

www.cyfd.org/

**New York State Office of Children
and Family Services**

Capitol View Office Park
52 Washington Street,
Room 334N
Rensselaer, NY 12144

www.ocfs.state.ny.us/

**North Carolina
Department of
Administration**
Council for Women and Youth
Involvement

116 West Jones Street,
1320 MSC
Raleigh, NC 27699

<https://ncadmin.nc.gov/>

North Dakota Department of Health
Domestic Violence/Rape Crisis
Program

600 E Boulevard Avenue,
Dept. 301
Bismarck, ND 58505

www.ndhealth.gov/

Ohio Office of Criminal Justice Services

1970 West Broad Street
PO Box 182632
Columbus OH 43218

www.ocjs.ohio.gov/

**Oklahoma Attorney General
Victim Services**

313 NE 21st Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

www.oag.state.ok.us/

**Oregon Department of Human Services
Child Safety Unit**

500 Summer Street, NE
HSB 2nd Floor-Yellow 68
Salem, OR 97301

www.oregon.gov/DHS/

**Pennsylvania Department of Human Services
Office of Social Programs**

625 Forster Street,
3rd Floor Rm 602
Health & Welfare Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120

<http://www.dhs.pa.gov/>

Puerto Rico Department of the Family Administration for Families and Children

PO Box 194090
San Juan, PR 00919

<http://www2.pr.gov/agencias/secretariadofamilia/Pages/default.aspx>

Rhode Island Department of Human Services

57 Howard Ave
Cranston, RI 02920

www.dhs.ri.gov/

South Carolina Department of Social Services

P.O. Box 1520
Columbia, SC 29202

<https://dss.sc.gov/>

South Dakota Department of Public Safety
Victims' Services Programs

118 West Capitol Ave
Pierre, SD 57501

<https://dps.sd.gov/>

Tennessee Department of Finance and Administration
Office of Criminal Justice Programs

312 Rosa L. Parks Ave
Suite 1200
Nashville TN 37243

www.tn.gov/finance/

Texas Health and Human Services Commission
Family Violence Program

P.O. Box 13247
Austin, TX 78711

<https://hhs.texas.gov/>

Utah Department of Human Services
Division of Child and Family Services

195 North 1950 West
Salt Lake City, UT 84116

<https://hs.utah.gov/>

Virginia Department of Social Services
Office of Family Violence

801 E. Main St, 15th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219

www.dss.virginia.gov/

Washington Department of Social and Health Services
DSHS/Children's Administration

4045 Delridge Way, SW
Room 200
P.O. Box 45710
Olympia, WA 98504

www.dshs.wa.gov/

**West Virginia Department of Health
and Human Resources**

Bureau for Children and
Families/Office of Finance and
Administration

350 Capitol Street
Room 370
Charleston, WV 25301

<http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/>

**Wisconsin Department of Health
and Family Services**

201 East Washington Ave.
E-200
PO Box 8916
Madison, WI 53708

<https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/>

**Wyoming Office of the Attorney
General**

Division of Victim Services

320 West 25th St. 2nd Floor
Cheyenne, WY 82002

<http://ag.wyo.gov/>